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From: Andrew Parsons t._._._.-_._._._._._. O 

To: 

Cc: Sushma MacGeoch , GRO _-_-_ _-_-_ _-_-_-_-_-_-_-_- Victoria Brooks 
_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-GRO 

Subject: RE: Group Litigation Timetable [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Date: Tue, 12 Feb 2019 19:49:28 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Inline-Images: image 1 dcb9 I .PNG; imagec88827.PNG; imagel 5e27b.PNG; image001.png; 
image002.png; image003.png 

No problem — but I would wait for the Order to be finalised before sending to UKGI. 

A 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

GRO 
e: , 
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DICKINSON 

From: Rodric Williams [mailto; GRO 
Sent: 12 February 2019 18:51 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

To: Amy Prime; Mark Underwood:; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Cc: Andrew Parsons; Sushma MacGeoch; Victoria Brooks 
Subject: RE: Group Litigation Timetable [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Thanks Amy — is there any reason I can't/shouldn't share this with UKGI under the conditions of our 
information sharing protocol? 

Rod 

From: Amy Prime [mailto:1 
Sent: 12 February 2019 17:45 
To: Mark U_n_de_rwood;________. 

GRO
Cc: Andrew Parsons _•_•_•_•_•_ _•, 

GRO

- 
-GRO 

- ---------- - -  Rodric Williams 
Angela Van-Den-Bogerd GRO 

.._._._._._GRO •_._._._._._._._._._._._------1; Sushma MacGeoch [ _._._._._._._._._._._._.cRo
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L GRO ; Victoria Brooks - GRO ----------------------
Subject: Group Litigation Timetable [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Dear All 

Further to the CMC today, please find attached the updated Group Litigation timetable. There may be a couple of 
amendments to be made to the timetable following the PTR on Thursday (ie. sitting days for the Horizon Issues trial) 
and we will circulate an updated timetable following this hearing. 

Kind regards 

Amy 

Amy Prime 
Solicitor 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

m GRO 
t: 
e: €.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.

-.-GRO.---------------I
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Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this a-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. rodric.williams': . GRO ':only is authorised to 
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not rodric.williams GRO I,, please notify azny..prime ._._.ogo  as soon as possible and delete any copies. 
Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication o  orrfffs EIiftMitliication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use 
personal data is in our Privacy Policy on our website. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for 
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0317661 Our registered 
office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SEl 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an 
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing 
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of, 
nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see 
www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete 
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the 
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sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury 
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

********************************************************************** 

"Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be 
found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy"
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